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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 	 I 

Sent: 	 Saturday, November 13, 2010 10:18 AM 

To: 	 'abedinh@state.gov' 

Subject 	 Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

I sent back an ok hours ago. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Sat Nov 13 10:13:11 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

Ill offer 
Also, did u see statement from dan schwerin on aung san suu kyi? Are u ok with it? 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Sat Nov 13 09:13:11 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

I could do Sunday night w Krystal—what about 8pm? 

	Original Message ---- 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Sat Nov 13 09:11:57 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

Looks like both of them can do monday night. Krystal confirming. Sunday might be better for her. 

	Original Message --- 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 22:45:50 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

Did we get Kristy and Krystal (for color) scheduled for Sunday or Monday night? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 21:51:19 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

Aiming to send monday for tues delivery. 

Original Message 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 21:29:51 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

Do you know when the Oscar jackets will be ready? 

	Original Message --- 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 21:12:11 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

Call confirmed for 930 
Bill wants to do in person 
Netanyahu letter still isn't done, just checked. Will get to u when it is. 

	Original Message ---- 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 20:24:54 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

I'll talk to Dennis at 9:30am tomorrow. 

I'd be willing to talk by phone w Bill Burns either by phone over the weekend or on Monday whichever he wants. 

And I will decide tomorrow about what, if any, of the foreign calls I'll make. 

I'm supposed to get faxed to me tonight a letter for Netanyahu from the specials. Can you find out when it's coming? 

I hope you were convincing wF7and  am happy Jen is doing well. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

To: H; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 19:41:20 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

Been a pretty slow day. Can u reply all on this email? 

- dennis ross asking to do secure call at 9:30 instead of 10. Is that ok? 
- bill burns wants to give you trip download in person so he will come see you monday. 
- I just got a call sheet for netanyahu which I'm told you may do over weekend. 
- I sent draft remarks for dorothy height service for your review. 
- geoff morell just reported that wash post is going to run your/gates start oped on monday. 
- also a new call list coming your way. Only new call is ted deutch returned your call. The rest of the outstanding foreign 
calls are in your folder but we haven't done anything with them. 
- I connected with 	today who said 	affered to keep her job for 2 more years. 	still seems inclined to want 
to come to you but I encouraged her to stay 

- we got our allotment for wh holiday tour tickets so we have been offering to people 
- I saw jen hanley today who is doing very very well and sends her best to you. 

Original Message ---- 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 15:44:41 2010 
Subject: Re: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

Anything else going on? 

	Original Message -- 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state:gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 14:16:54 2010 
Subject: Fw: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

From: Withers, Anne M 
To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-0_05; SES-O_Shift-Ill 
Sent: Fri Nov 12 14:08:14 2010 
Subject: (Reuters) Saudi king told to rest over slipped disc 

RIYADH (Reuters) - Saudi Arabia's King Abdullah has been told by doctors he had to rest because he had a slipped disc, 
the state-news agency SPA reported on November 12. SPA quoted a royal court statement as saying doctors had 
ordered the king, who is in his 80s, to rest under a treatment plan. 
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